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Appendix B: Tribal
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Initial Tribal Coordination Letters - May 31, 2024

Flandreau Santee Tribe Response to Initial Coordination Letter-June 8, 2024

MRES Response to Flandreau Santee Tribe- June 12, 2024

Northern Arapaho Tribe Response to Initial Coordination Letter-June 19, 2024
Cultural Resources Survey Coordination Email to Flandreau Santee Tribe and Northern
Arapaho Tribe- November 19, 2024

Flandreau Santee Tribe Report- November 25, 2024
Tribal Coordination Emails for Proposed Change to Combustion Turbines - May 2025

















































































































































































Flandreau Santee Tribe Email Response on June 8, 2024, to Initial
Coordination Letter

From: Sara Childers <sara.childers@fsst-nsn.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 8, 2024 7:37 PM

To: Brent Moeller <Brent.Moeller@mrenergy.com>
Subject: Proposed Power Plant Toronto SD

MRES External Email Security: This email is from an outside source. Use caution before
clicking on any link or downloading any content.

Hello,

The Flandreau Santee Sioux Tribe would like to consult on this proposed project. We have
significant history in the Toronto Area. Please send all studies that have been done for this project.

Thank you very much.

Sara Childers THPO Assistant

Sara Childers

Tribal Historic Preservation Assistant
p. 605.997.3891 x1226

Flandreau Santee Sioux Tribe
www.fsst-nsn.gov

MRES Email Response on June 12, 2024

From: Brent Moeller

Sent: Wednesday, June 12,2024 11:37 AM

To: Sara Childers <sara.childers@fsst-nsn.gov>

Cc: Baker, Becky <Rebecca.Baker@hdrinc.com>; Andy Ungerman - Stanley
(UngermanAndy@stanleygroup.com) <UngermanAndy@stanleygroup.com>; Derek Bertsch
<derek.bertsch@mrenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Proposed Power Plant Toronto SD

Sara,

A desktop review was completed in December 2023 to identify if any National Register Historic
Places (NRHP) sites are present within 0.5-mile radius of the project, please see a clip below of the
findings and the attached map.
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A records search through the State Archeological Research Center (SARC) will be completed for the
proposed power plant site during the completion of the Public Utilities Commission (PUC) permit
application. The permit application is anticipated to be sent to PUC in December of this year. Since
we are in the initial stages of the project, we have not completed this record search yet and will be
completing that soon. We can share those results with you once we have that completed for your
review and any input your Tribe may have for the project. This information will be sent to the SHPO
as well for their review of the project. As noted, we believe the site has not been previously
surveyed for historical resources and there is a chance that undocumented historical resources
may exist. We would be interested if you are aware of any resources in the project area and where
they are located. We appreciate your time and consideration of this project.

Regards,

Brent A. Moeller, P.E.

Director of Generation Resources
Missouri River Energy Services
PO Box 88920

Sioux Falls, SD 57109-8920
Phone 605-330-6969

Mobile 605-254-4076



Northern Arapaho Email Response on June 19, 2024, to Initial Tribal
Coordination



Cultural Resources Survey Coordination Email on November 19, 2024



Flandreau Santee Tribe Report on November 25, 2024
Nov 25", 2024

Missouri River Energy Services

3724 W Avera Dr

Sioux Falls, SD

57109-8920

Mr. Brent Moeller

Re: Tribal Cultural Survey Toronto SD Proposed Power Plant

On Nov 21%tand 22" our Tribal Cultural Surveyor performed a Tribal Cultural Survey for the
proposed Power Plant.

We found no cultural material and or human remains in this area that would be affected by the
proposed power plant project. At this time no historic properties were identified by us in this
area.

Report completed by Sara Childers FSST THPO Assistant



Apache Tribe of Oklahoma, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: matthew.tselee@apachetribe.org

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:07:46 AM

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

On May 31, 2024, an initial coordination letter was sent to your office for your input for the
proposed Toronto Power Plant. Since this time, we have completed a Level lll cultural
resources survey. Both the Flandreau Santee Tribe and Northern Arapaho Tribe responded
with interest in providing information and consulting on the Project, and both were invited to
joinin completion of the Level lll cultural resources survey. Flandreau Santee Tribe completed
a Traditional Cultural Property survey concurrently with the Level lll survey.

No sites were noted during these surveys within the Power Plant Site, and the Flandreau
Santee Tribe determined that the Project site has “no cultural, material, and/or human
remains in this area that will be affected by the proposed Project. At this time no historic
properties were identified by us in this area.” Further surveys will be completed for the
transmission line route and access roads in the future.

We are reaching out for additional coordination due to a change that has occurred to the
proposed generators. Missouri River Energy Services is now proposing combustion turbines
instead of RICE generators due to cost. The proposed ground disturbing activities and
footprint of the plant and transmission line remain the same as originally proposed during
initial coordination.

We are currently revising the draft Public Utilities Commission (PUC) permit application.
Please respond by June 6th if you have any further input for the Project.

Original Letter sent on May 31, 2024:

Missouri River Energy Services (MRES), on behalf of Western Minnesota Municipal Power
Agency (WMMPA), is evaluating whether to develop, construct, and operate a natural gas-fired
power plant near Toronto, South Dakota (referred to as the Project). The Projectincludes
seven or eight reciprocating internal combustion engines (RICE) producing about 145 MW of
electricity, approximately 4 miles of 345-kV transmission line, on-site gas pipeline connection
and substation connection in the regional energy market.


mailto:Brent.Moeller@mrenergy.com
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mailto:dan.schmidt@hdrinc.com
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The Projectis needed to ensure MRES can continue to provide reliable, cost-effective and
long-term energy supply to meet the demands of electric consumers. As coal-fired power
plants are retired and replaced with non-dispatchable generation, the Project will provide a
fast power ramp up to maintain local grid reliability and improve system resiliency during
extreme weather events.

MRES has completed initial environmental due diligence on the Project site and proposed
transmission corridor and expects to file an Energy Conversion Facility Permit application with
the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission in December 2024. Depending on a variety of
factors, the Project is anticipated to start construction in 2027 and be operational by 2029.

MRES is holding a community meeting, and you are invited to attend and learn more about the
Project. The following are the details of the meeting:

Date | Time: June 11, 2024; 4-6 pm

Location: Deubrook Elementary School Gym

695 Palisades Ave

Toronto, SD 57268

We are coordinating with applicable Tribes and regulatory and government agencies. Any
information that might assist us in reviewing the Project would be greatly appreciated. If you
have comments regarding the Project or are interested in continuing to be engaged about the
Project going forward, we respectfully request a response within 30 days of the receipt of this
letter. If no reply is received by this date, it will be assumed you have no comment to the
Project. We appreciate and value your input in our attempt to avoid or minimize impacts. To
help us identify potential concerns, we request that any information pertaining to the Project
be provided to either me at 605.330.6969 or brent.moeller@mrenergy.com or our lead
environmental consultant, Dan Schmidt of HDR, Inc. at 763.278.5928 or
dan.schmidt@hdrinc.com.

Regards,

Brent A. Moeller, P.E.
Director of Generation Resources
Missouri River Energy Services
PO Box 88920

Sioux Falls, SD 57109-8920
Phone 605-330-6969

Mobile 605-254-4076



Blackfeet Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: jmflysdown@amail.com

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:53:21 AM

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
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Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to
Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: mbear; rwassana@c-a-tribes.org

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:12:29 AM

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
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Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: steve.vance@crstmail.com

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:43:23 AM

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
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Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe Email Response to May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email

From: Steve Vance

To: Brent Moeller

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Re: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 12:05:03 PM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from steve.vance@crstmail.com. Learn why this is
[mportant

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Brent,

The Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe will concur with the Tribes submitted recommendations.
I didn't see this email being shared to agency officials.

Will USDA or PUC be notified?

MRES Email Response on May 23, 2025

From: Brent Moeller

To: Steve Vance

Cc: Schmidt. Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Re: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 12:08:58 PM

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Steve,
Yes, we are coordinating with the State agencies and the PUC.

Regards,
Brent Moeller

Get Outlook for i0OS
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Crow Creek Sioux Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: cchistory@midstatesd.net

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:44:36 AM

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
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Crow Nation, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: CTHPO.info@crow-nsn.gov

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:54:23 AM

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
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Eastern Shoshone Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: wlarge@easternshoshone.org; jmann@easternshoshone.org
Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:05:18 AM

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
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Flandreau Santee Sioux Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to
Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: garrie.killsahundred@fsst.org; anthony.reider@fsst.org
Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:16:43 AM

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
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Fort Belknap Indian Community, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to
Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: mblackwolf; jeffery.stiffarm

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:18:26 AM

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
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Fort Peck Assiniboine and Sioux Tribes, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to
Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: d.voupee@fortpecktribes.net

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:55:26 AM

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
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Iowa Tribe of Kansas and Nebraska, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to
Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: Ifoster@iowas.or

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:52:16 AM

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
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Lower Brule Sioux Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: clydeestes@lowerbrule.net

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:45:58 AM

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
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Lower Sioux Indian Community, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to
Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: robert.larsen; cheyanne.stjohn

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:34:30 AM

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
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Northern Arapaho Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: Crystal C"Bearing

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:06:18 AM

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
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Northern Cheyenne Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: teanna.lim cheyennenation.com

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:56:40 AM

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
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Oglala Sioux Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: j.pourier@oaglala.org

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:47:06 AM

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
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Omaha Tribe of Nebraska, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: tparker@omahatribe.com

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:58:20 AM

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
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Pawnee Nation of Oklahoma, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: ireed@pawneenation.org

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:03:51 AM

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
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Ponca Tribe of Nebraska, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: tfole oncatribe-ne.or

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:59:15 AM

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
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Prairie Island Indian Community, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to
Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: sbartell@piic.org; noah.white@piic.org

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:36:15 AM

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
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Santee Sioux Nation, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: alonzo.denney@ssndakota.com; larry.thomas@ohiiyacasino.com
Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant

Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:37:58 AM

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
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Sisseton-Wahpeton Oyate, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: chairman@swo-nsn.gov; DianneD@SWO-NSN.GOV

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:48:23 AM

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
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Spirit Lake Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: thpo@spiritlakenation.com; lonnas@spiritlakenation.com
Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:39:47 AM

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
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Standing Rock Sioux Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: j.eagle@standingrock.org

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:49:23 AM

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


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BFCCC530E95F417EB4D3ADD3D5026BB0-D6FA8FE5-C7
mailto:j.eagle@standingrock.org
mailto:dan.schmidt@hdrinc.com
mailto:Rebecca.Baker@hdrinc.com

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


mailto:brent.moeller@mrenergy.com
mailto:dan.schmidt@hdrinc.com

Three Affiliated Tribes, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: ademaray@mbhanation.com

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:01:33 AM

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
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Turtle Mountain Band of Chippewa, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to
Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: info@tmbci.org; larus.longie@tmbci.org

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:02:44 AM

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
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Turtle Mountain Band of Chippewa Email Response to May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email

From: Brent Moeller

To: Baker, Becky

Subject: FW: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 9:09:19 AM

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

FYI

Regards,

Brent A. Moeller, P.E.
Director of Generation Resources
Missouri River Energy Services
PO Box 88920

Sioux Falls, SD 57109-8920
Phone 605-330-6969

Mobile 605-254-4076

From: Larus Longie <larus.longie@tmbci.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 8:22 AM

To: Brent Moeller <Brent.Moeller@mrenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant

MRES External Email Security: This email is from an outside source. Use caution
before clicking on any link or downloading any content.

TMBCI THPO office concur with the decision of the FST. Larus Longie THPO
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Upper Sioux Community, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: kevinj; Samantha Odegard

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:41:15 AM

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
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Winnebago Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: thpo@winnebagotribe.com

Cc: Schmidt, Dan; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:00:21 AM

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
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Yankton Sioux Tribe, May 2025 Tribal Coordination Email for Proposed Change to Combustion
Turbines

From: Brent Moeller

To: robertflyinghawk@gmail.com; yst.thpo@gmail.com

Cc: Dan Harmelink; Baker, Becky

Subject: Request for Input for the Proposed Toronto Power Plant
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:50:57 AM

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
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